

Alex Tripp

itsatripp@gmail.com

Alextripp.com

---

## Objective

To utilize my creative, technical and logistical media skills.

---

## Summary of Qualifications

### Media Skills and Experience:

Proficient in Microsoft Office Software (Word, Excel).  
Six years of video processing and animation with Adobe After Effects:  
Organization and execution of mixed-media animations.  
Co-ordination of work between multiple machines and collaborators.  
Animation pipeline experience (lighting, compositing, etc.)  
Ten years of image generation and manipulation with Adobe Photoshop.  
Two years of news graphic design.  
Non-Linear video editing with Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere and Avid.

---

## Education

**Emily Carr University,**  
Master of Applied Arts in Media  
Specialization in Animation.

Vancouver BC  
2008-2010

**Evergreen State College,**  
Bachelor of Liberal Arts  
Specialization in Animation and Music Production.

Olympia WA  
2003-2007

---

## Work Experience

**Your Alaska Link**  
2010-2012

**Creative Services/News Production** Anchorage AK

Produced multiple promotional and commercial television advertisements in a self-directed environment. Responsible for daily generation of still and moving visual content for newscasts. Operated equipment for the production of live broadcasts including audio board, chyron, and video production switcher. Communicated with talent/producers to ensure that their needs for visual content were satisfied.

**Talecity Productions**  
2009

**Intern – Editing Dept.**

Vancouver BC

Assisted in the pre-production of a feature length animated film. Executed the organization of large quantities of storyboard panels for animatic process. Assigned timing to storyboard panels in the production of the animatic. Assembled audio tracks for synchronization with the animatic.

**Evergreen State College**  
2005-2007

**Media Technician – Media Services** Olympia WA

Provided support for students and faculty in the use of media facilities, including presentation equipment and video/audio editing software. Responsible for ensuring equipment in media-enabled classrooms was functioning properly. Operated audio and video equipment for the support of live events at the campus.

---

**References and Portfolio available on request.**